

Former Post Office. Corner Cole & Parker Street
Built in 1859.

Williamstown Chronicle Office. 8 Parker Street
The news paper was published in 1854 and closed in 1964.

28 Parker Street
Built in 1856.

Turn left into Cecil Street.

4 Roman Catholic Church Precinct
The church was designed by William Wardell. Completed 1933.

5 Williamstown Primary School. Built in 1878

Return to Parker Street, continue to Electra Street and turn to the right.

6 Mechanics Institute Building began in 1860.

7 Masonic Hall Completed in 1890.

8 Former Methodist Chapel
Built in 1876.

Cross Pasco Street, turn left along Pasco Street.

9 Tudor House Built in 1884.

10 64 Pasco Street. Ashton Villa Victorian Style Villa Built in 1858.

Turn right into Lyons Street. Cross the road to Reserve.

Dennis Reserve and Gas Lamp 1902.

12 'Rheola', 28 Lyons Street 1882-1883.

Former Presbyterian Manse
27 Lyons Street. Built 1856–1857.

Turn right along Ferguson Street.

Town Hall, Ferguson Street
Commenced 1918.

15 Punshon's Store, 82–84 Ferguson Street

Turn right into Electra Street.

65 Electra Street
Built in 1884. Victorian Italianate Villa

62 Electra StreetWas residence of Customs Official.

Built in 1855. Victorian Basalt House

Turn left into Pasco Street.

Manchester Unity Hall, 26 Pasco Street
Built in 1863.

Church of England Precinct
Church designed by Leonard Terry. Built 1871–1874.

Turn to the right along Nelson Place.

Former Clarendon Hotel
231 Nelson Place. Opened as a pub 1852-1860's.

Modern Buildings, 217–219 Nelson Place
Built 1909.

Look across the road to:

22 Blunts Boatyard and Slipway

Current site since 1926. Family business operating in the area since 1880's. Example of many small size boat-building and repairing businesses from 1840's.

Yacht Club Hotel, 207 Nelson Place
Constructed in 1892.

Former Advertiser Newspaper Office, 206 Nelson Place
Built in 1875.

25 197 Nelson Place
A former barber's shop, owned by J.J. Liston
Williamstown Mayor, football and racing identity.

Former Commercial Bank, 193–195 Nelson Place
Built in 1892.

Heritage Buildings



Williamstown heritage walks



Walk 2 Williamstown Heritage Buildings



